

SWALE JOINT TRANSPORTATION BOARD

Minute No	Subject	Responsible Officer	Updates/Comments	Started/Complete ?	Report back to Board? DATE?
487/1/05	Rowetts Way, Eastchurch – 3C	Highway Manager	That the issues discussed with the school be further investigated along with the review of the whole traffic system in Eastchurch	Joint action between SBC/KCC required on this	KCC to update June 06 JTB
489/01/05	Station Road, Honeyball Walk, Teynham – Petition – 3D	Highway Manager	A scheme be developed be developed to discourage inappropriate speeds in Station Road for inclusion within the KCC Rural Package Bid for 2006/07 The petitioners rep be notified accordingly	KCC to action	Included within 5 year LTP programme. Complete
489/1/05	A2 Preston Village/Tin Bridge, Faversham – 3 E	Highway Manager	Further investigations and surveys be undertaken to enable a 30mph zone through Preston Village Information on the highway dangers for traffic and pedestrians from Tin Bridge to Love Lane be investigated and reported to a future meeting of the Board	Speed surveys underway. KCC to report at a future meeting – possible report to 27th June?	KCC to update June 2006
492/1/05	Integrated Transport Measures – Bids for 2005/06	Highway Manager	To investigate such a scheme to improve safety along The Street, Lower Halstow, as well as possible bids for funding To re-look at the proposed scheme prohibiting right turn at lights Crown Quay Lane/St Michaels Road Re: Flooding at Slough Hill- to undertake to ensure action was taken	Actions with KCC	KCC to report June 2006
657/3/05	A2 Keycol Hill	HTS	(2) That officers review the speed limit of the A2 between Key Street and Newington with the	KCC to action once new criteria known	

			police once the new speed limit criteria had been adopted.		
N/A	Kent Transport Board	DSO	Put minutes on agenda (sent by KCC)	Every agenda if applicable	
95/6/05	New Road, Minster – Parking Petition	KCC / HTS	That the offer for County Officers to investigate the feasibility and rough estimates of a scheme be accepted. That a further report be submitted to the next meeting of the Board in September 2005 with a view to considering whether to refer the matter to Minster Parish Council. That the petitioners representatives be notified accordingly.	Reported to Minster PC	Minster PC not progressing with scheme
97/6/05	Broom Road, Sittingbourne – Street Lighting	HTS DSO	That the petition be referred to the SB, Kemsley & MR Unparished Area Grants Ctte of SBC to consider funding the proposed additional footway lighting scheme.	Next meeting of SB Unparished Ctte is 28.3.06	Funding approved, scheme implementation progressing
98/6/05	A2 Brenley Corner to Macknade Garage – Traffic Safety Concerns – Petition	HTS KCC	That the concerns of local residents concerning traffic speed restrictions between Brenley Corner & Faversham be noted. That a scheme to reduce the speed limits at Preston Village & Tin Bridge be included in the next bid for funding. That the petitioners representative be notified accordingly.	KCC are reviewing speed limits	Progress update required from KCC
100/6/05	A251 Faversham to Ashford – Speed Issues	KCC	That the report be noted. Jacobs Babbie surveys re: speed issues to form basis of report to September meeting.		Update report?

328/9/05	Various Waiting Restrictions Consultation Results	HTS HTS	That Members note the report. That officers implement waiting restrictions at High Street, Sheerness; Oare Road/Seager Road, Davington; Preston Park, Faversham; Sheerways, Ospringe; Tonge Road/Church Road and Swan Close/Church Road, Murston. That no progression be made with the waiting restrictions proposed for Nelson Street, Faversham. That consultees be notified accordingly. Parking attendants on patrol could contact CCTV Control Room who would be able to identify areas where cars were parked on double yellow lines - to be investigated.		Works Completed
329/9/05	Sittingbourne High Street - Bus Stops	HTS	That the results of the consultation be noted. That the introduction of the scheme be progressed. That the consultees be notified accordingly.		Awaiting KCC confirmation of scheme – to be reported to June 06 JTB
336/9/05	Local Transport Plan 2005/06 Small Improvements Programme	SHM	Doddington traffic calming scheme - downgraded because of increased costs - to be investigated. That the report be noted.		KCC to confirm Doddington scheme completion
337/9/05	Highways Works Programme 2005/06	SHM	That the report be noted. Pot holes on Lower Road, Minster		KCC to update
574/12/05	Petitions Received	DSO	Traffic calming outside Barrow Grove School petition - add to progress update chart		Traffic calming scheme for Homewood Avenue brought forward to 06-07
577/12/05	Faversham Streetscape	DSO	Item to be added to the progress update chart.		
579/12/05	Local Transport Plan	SHM	Toucan crossing at Eurolink Way - deferred Doddington Traffic Calming scheme - Ward		KHS update Report to June 06

			Member not receive a reply yet; SHM to write a response to Councillors Bowles and Prescott Safe stopping space outside Lynsted School - SHM to report back to Councillor Bowles.		JTB
583/12/05	Highway Works Programme	SHM	Location of work in Scrapsgate Road, Minster and drainage works on the old A2 Dunkirk - exact location to be provided. Broom Road, Sittingbourne - to be added to the progress update chart.		Broom Road lighting to be implemented Summer 06
749/2/06 (Fav. Area Forum)	Cycle Lanes 50m either side of the traffic light junction of Newton Rd/East St, Faversham	Cllr Wright / HTS	To include on next JTB Agenda. That Mr Mackay be informed of meeting date & any recommendations made.		Complete. In 5 year LTP programme
817/3/06	Progress Update	PE	That a meeting be arranged with relevant Members at Oare to discuss further options.		Meeting held and further consultation to be undertaken. KCC investigating traffic calming
817/3/06	Progress Update	SHM	Junction improvement at Minster Road/Scrapsgate to be investigated and reported to next meeting. Officers meet Ward members to discuss issues.		KCC
817/3/06	Progress Update	PE	Concerns regarding parking in Sheerness be investigated and reported back to next meeting.		Oral Update at June 06 meeting
817/3/06	Progress Update	SHM	Investigation of situation at Junction of The Mall/A2 at Faversham included in list and it's position in the Later Years' programme be included.		Is included in 5 year programme. Complete
818/3/06	Swale Transportation Strategy Consultation Update	SHM	Situation at Cowstead Corner investigated and relevant Member notified.		KCC to report back
819/3/06	Milton High Street Parking Petition	PE	Officers to discuss matters with Ward Members.		Action not progressed as yet
820/3/06	Jenkins Hill Petition	SHM	No action taken to repair road and petitioners		Complete

			notified of decision.		
822/3/06	Sittingbourne High Street	SHM/PE	Joint report to be submitted to next meeting regarding progress on points identified by Swale Access Group.		KCC to report upon implementation timetable
822/3/06	Sittingbourne High Street	SHM/PE	KCC and SBC Officers to discuss possibility of dedicated crossing point.		To be reported to JTB June 06
822/3/06	Sittingbourne High Street	Chairman	To write to Swale Police requesting enforcement action to be taken to prevent traders using pavement as extension of business.		JW to update
824/3/06	Eastchurch Traffic System	SHM	To set up a small working party to discuss investigations with key stakeholders.		KCC Update required
825/3/06	Hartlip Hill Pedestrian Crossing	SHM	Discuss with Chairman.		KCC have reported back to Parish Council. Action TBC
828/3/06	Highway Works Programme	SHM	Completion of pathway at Lynsted be included in programme of works		To be included in a future programme of works